Exhibit B:

Governor’s Approval



Evyan, Janelle

From: Justin Tate <Justin.Tate@governor.arkansas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Evyan, Janelle; Caleb Stanton

Cc: Keogh, Becky; Linck, Julie; Rouse, Mitch; McAlister, Michael; Osborne, Caleb; Hicks, Basil
Subject: RE: APC&EC Reg. 1: Oil Field Waste - Revised Documents

Janelle,

The Governor has approved ADEQ to move forward with Regulation 1: Regulation for the Prevention of Pollution by Salt
Water and Other Qil Field Wastes Produced by Wells in all Fields or Pools. Let me know if you need anything else.

Best,

Justin Tate

Director of Rules and Regulations
Office of Governor Asa Hutchinson
(501) 682-8040



